

# LINH THAN

linhlinhthan@gmail.com sample works: linhthan.art

# I am a photographer, videographer, and visual designer from Hanoi with a global education. Since 2015, I've lived in 5 cities, created and exhibited art projects while studying full-time and working with various clients and companies. As I challenge myself with constant changes, my quest in life is to explore, examine, and exalt all things unknown or uncomfortable.

#### **EDUCATION**

# **National Taiwan University**

Spring 2019 (exchange)

#### **Temple University, Japan**

Fall 2017, Spring 2018

#### **Temple University, USA**

President's Scholar, BA in Film & Media Arts

#### OTHER EXPERIENCE

#### Theik Khar Myanmar | Art Photo Teacher

Sept. 2019 - Present, Myanmar

#### Lak Aruna | English Teacher

Jul. 2018, Sri Lanka

#### The Overstay | Artist in Residence

Jun. 2018 - Jul. 2018, Thailand

#### Japan Awaits | Freelance Photographer

Aug. 2017 - May 2018, Japan

#### SKILLS

Photoshop	Illustrator
Premiere	Lightroom
InDesign	After Effects

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Agrivengers | Co-Founder, PR, Designer

Mar. 2019 - Sep. 2019, Taipei

Branded WorldSkills International Kazan 2019
BeChangeMaker's 1st place winner, Agrivengers.
Created vibrant and engaging digital designs (still and motion), logos, stickers, and business pitches. Designed company's landing page. Crafted company's copywriting.

## Office of Digital Education | Assistant Editor

May. 2017 - Aug. 2017, Aug. 2018 - Feb. 2019, Philadelphia Logged, filed organization, a-rolls, and audio syncing/smoothening. Assisted source, capture b-rolls, stock images and music. Operated recording equipment in studio (audio, camera, lighting). Designed 2D and motion graphics, lowerthirds, powerpoint templates, among other duties.

#### The Temple News | Multimedia Editor

Jan. 2017 - May. 2017, Philadelphia

Coordinated Media staff, researched and collaborated cross-departmentally to produce and direct 2-4 videos/ week for award-winning student newspaper. Set up weekly training sessions in news shooting, editing, and creative storytelling for staff and freelancers.

# Grayson Sky Agency | Multimedia Artist

Aug. 2016 - May. 2017, Philadelphia

Worked with marketing department to create impactful multimedia campaigns and social media content for clients in Philadelphia and New Jersey. Conceptualized, shot, and edited marketing videos and short documentaries as part of clients' rebranding process.

Branding / Identity Design Marketing Videography Documentary Filmmaking English (native-level)
Vietnamese (native)